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Mr. Robert L. McGee, Jr.
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 323520-0780

Re: Re: Docket No. 150086-EG - Gulf Power Company's Program Standards - Ten-Year DSM
Plan 2015-2024.

Dear Mr. McGee:

On August 19, 2015, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-15-0330-PAA-EG, ^proving the
Demand-Side Management (DSM) Plan for Gulf Power Company (GulQ. Gulf filed program
participation standards on October 14,2015.

Commission staff has reviewed Gulfs filings and believes the DSM Plan program participation
standards are consistent with the DSM Plan approved by the Commission. Staff requests that Gulf
notify the Commission prior to any changes being made to the program standards as filed.

TB:tj

Smcerely,

Tom Ballinger, Director
Division ofEngineering

cc: Division ofEngineering (Graves, ElUs)
Division ofEconomics (Gilbert, Harlow)
Office ofGeneral Counsel (Tan)
OfficeofCommissionClerk (DocketNo. 150086-EG)
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